
 

Councillors’ Bulletin 
Wednesday, 3 August 2022 

 
Contents 

 
1. Meetings and events from Thursday 4 August to Friday 19 August 2022 

 Date Time Name Venue Contact 

Thu 4 Aug - - - - 

Fri 5 Aug - - - - 

 
Mon 8 Aug 10 

am 
Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee POSTPONED 

- - 

Tue 9 Aug - - - - 

Wed 10 Aug 10 
am 

Planning Committee Council 
Chamber 

Laurence 
Damary-
Homan 

 11 
am 

Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Leader’s 
Room 

Keira Mbye  

 2 pm Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Leader’s 
Room 

Keira Mbye  

Thu 11 Aug  - - - - 

Fri 12 Aug - - - - 

 

Mon 15 Aug - - - - 

Tue 16 Aug 11 
am 

Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Swansley 
Room 

Keira Mbye  

 2 pm Licensing Appeals Sub-
Committee 

Swansley 
Room 

Keira Mbye  

Wed 17 Aug - - - - 

Thu 18 Aug  - - - - 

Fri 19 Aug - - - - 
 

  

Information for District Councillors and Parish Councils 

2. East West Rail: Haslingfield drop-in event, Friday 9 September 

 A Community Drop-in Event will be held in Haslingfield Village Hall on Friday 9 September 
2022 from 2 pm until 8 pm. 
 
As with our previous drop-ins, the event is designed to give local residents, businesses and 
stakeholders an opportunity to understand the project development process, anticipated 
timescales, and speak face-to-face with members of the East West Rail team.    
 
While there won’t be any new information to share at this event – as the team are still reviewing 
the responses received during the 2021 consultation and considering how the feedback is used 
to inform plans for the railway – the event will provide an opportunity for the team to engage with 
people outside the formal consultation process.   

  

3. Business Support Key Projects Team - South Cambridgeshire Market Webpages 

https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=768&MId=9501
mailto:laurence.damaryhoman@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:laurence.damaryhoman@scambs.gov.uk
mailto:laurence.damaryhoman@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9583
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9583
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9582
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9582
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9592
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9592
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9591
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=778&MId=9591
mailto:keira.mbye@scambs.gov.uk


 As part of our Business Plan commitment to grow local businesses and economies, one of our 
objects is to work with parish councils, local communities, and businesses to help establish and 
expand local markets within the South Cambridgeshire District, as well as finding additional 
opportunities for businesses to trade. The Economic Development Team is responsible for 
delivering operationally on our market development work to positively influence and advance 
community markets throughout the region. So far, this has involved visits to existing markets to 
explore how they are run and who by, data gathering, and gauging the mood for markets across 
South Cambridgeshire in a post-Covid landscape. 
 
Our South Cambridgeshire Markets pages have been running for several months now, and 
we’ve already seen rising interest from villages across our district starting their own newfound 
markets. Moreover, many unique and gifted independent traders have applied and been 
subsequently added to our Trader Directory, which is now growing. Nevertheless, we are keen 
for more marketeers to feature as this project continues. Our overarching goal remains to 
successfully link market organisers with market traders, help identify additional skills and jobs 
opportunities, and remain aligned to our Business Plan for the social and economic well-being of 
business communities and residents. 
 
Once again, we would greatly appreciate if our valued Parish Councils shared these new 
webpages to promote the exposure of our district’s already ongoing village markets. We believe 
this will assist in the growth of the market and trader directories whilst also broadening public 
interest and support for emerging and aspiring small local businesses. 
 
Finally, should any Parish have a desire to begin a market of their own, please do not hesitate to 
contact us on businesskeyprojects@scambs.gov.uk with any queries you may have. 

  

4. Community Right to Bid - Assets of Community Value 

 The Council has received the following nomination: Toft village shop, 6 High Street, Toft, 
Cambridge CB23 2RL 

 
The Council will make its decision by Monday 19th September. 
 
Further information about the Community Right to Bid and Assets of Community Value can be 
found on our webpage  

  

5. Youth Collective at the Museum of Zoology and Cambridge Festival 

 The University of Cambridge Museums are piloting a Youth Collective at the Museum of 
Zoology and Cambridge Festival to give young people aged 16-21 living in Cambridge or the 
Cambridgeshire area a chance to learn more about the work of the University and the museums 
(in particular the Museum of Zoology). Young people will be able to take the lead on designing 
activities for events like Mill Rd Winter Fair, Cambridge Festival and a museum Late, taking part 
in all aspects of event management, from planning to delivery to evaluation, as well as 
accessing training opportunities throughout the project.  
 
Past experience in events or Museums is not important, just an interest in joining in and meeting 
new people.  
 
The University of Cambridge Museums are keen to involve young people that may not have 
access to other extracurriculars due to cost or location (support can be provided for transport 
costs and food provided at meetings). Digital badges will also be awarded through the 
Cambridge Council’s Region of Learning initiative to demonstrate the skills and achievements of 
the young people taking part. There is more information here 

  

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/our-business-plan-and-performance/our-business-plan/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/business/south-cambridgeshire-markets/stallholder-directory/
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/business/south-cambridgeshire-markets/stallholder-directory/
mailto:businesskeyprojects@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/community-development/community-rights/assets-of-community-value/
https://www.museum.zoo.cam.ac.uk/
https://www.museum.zoo.cam.ac.uk/
https://www.festival.cam.ac.uk/
https://www.museums.cam.ac.uk/node/2291


General Information 

6. Media Monitoring 

 

 

The Council’s Communications Team produce a weekly 
summary of recent news items which is published in the 
Bulletin to help keep members informed of recent 
coverage of the Council.  
Please contact the Communications Team for further 
information. 

 

Date Publication Details - - 

27/07/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
print 

East West rail branded unachievable P 1,6,7 - 

27/07/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
print 

Death warrant for our rivers? Concerns 
raised around ongoing development 

P8-9 - 

27/07/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
print 

323 more homes agreed for Darwin 
Green  

P13 - 

27/07/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
print 

Northstowe's funding gap to be paid for 
by Council 

P18 - 

27/07/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
print  

Letter by Waterbeach resident Is 
Waterbeach new town viable? 

P 30 - 

27/07/2022 Insider Builder  Housebuilder hails job creation of 
Cambridgeshire scheme 

Link  820 jobs at Franklin 
Gardens extension of 
Darwin Homes  

28/07/2022 Cambridge 
News 

More than 2,000 visas for Ukraine 
refugees 

P8 - 

28/07/2022 Cambridgeshire 
Live online  

The untouchable derelict Royston pub 
every developer is yet to build on 

Link  Horse and Groom pub 
next to the A505 

28/07/2022 Cambridge 
Network online 

Third supplier joins Council’s ‘free bikes 
for Ukrainians’ initiative 

Link  - 

29/07/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
online  

East West Rail plans ‘are unachievable’ 
says government body as lobbying 
letters revealed 

Link  - 

29/07/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

East West Rail plans ‘are unachievable’ 
says government body as lobbying 
letters revealed 

Link  - 

29/07/2022 Herts Live online Pubs in Hertfordshire: Abandoned 
Royston pub stays standing as 
redevelopment plan falls through yet 
again 

Link  - 

29/07/2022 Cambridge 
News online 

South Cambridgeshire bin workers 
threaten strike over pay after receiving 
'insulting' offer 

Link  - 

01/08/2022 Cambridge 
News 

Bin workers threaten strike over pay 
offer 

P1 & P5 - 

01/08/2022 Cambridge 
News 

Future of Horse and Groom is 
uncertain after latest planning 
application refusal 

P6 - 

01/08/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
online 

Bin crews in Cambridge and South 
Cambridgeshire consider improved pay 
offer after threatening strike action 

Link  - 

mailto:communications@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.insidermedia.com/news/central-and-east/housebuilder-hails-job-creation-of-cambridgeshire-scheme
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/untouchable-derelict-royston-pub-every-24591655
https://www.cambridgenetwork.co.uk/news/third-supplier-joins-councils-free-bikes-ukrainians-initiative
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/east-west-rail-will-fail-say-experts-9266465/
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/east-west-rail-will-fail-say-experts-9266465/
https://www.hertfordshiremercury.co.uk/news/hertfordshire-news/pubs-hertfordshire-abandoned-royston-pub-7393325
https://www.cambridge-news.co.uk/news/cambridge-news/south-cambridgeshire-bin-workers-threaten-24624189
https://www.cambridgeindependent.co.uk/news/bin-crews-in-cambridge-and-south-cambridgeshire-consider-imp-9266763/


03/08/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
print  

East West Rail: Open letter from Dr 
William Harrold to Cllr Bridget Smith 

P8 - 

03/08/2022 Cambridge 
Independent 
print 

Cllr Bridget Smith letter Community 
facilities Northstowe take step forward 

P32 - 

 

  

7. Items of Interest from the Local Government Association (LGA) 

 

 

Items of Interest from the Local Government 
Association (LGA) 
 
The Local Government Association provides a list of 
news headlines relevant to its members. Please click 
the headlines below for more details. 

 
Thursday 28 July, Times: Plastic waste and recycling 
The Government has set out ambitions to recycle far more of the UK’s waste domestically, 
including increasing the recycling rate for plastic packaging from 43.8 per cent last year to 62 
per cent by 2030. 
 
Friday 29 July, Guardian: Climate change made UK heatwave 10 times more likely 
Climate breakdown made the recent record UK heatwave 10 times more likely, a study has 
suggested. 
 
Saturday 30 July, FT: Electricity demand to hamper housebuilding efforts 
New housing development in London and the south-east of England is at risk as electricity 
networks near capacity and upgrades are stalled, it is reported. 
 
Monday 1 August, Express: Home insulation can cut energy bills 
The Government should provide greater support for people to insulate their homes and cut 
energy bills, campaigners have said. 
 
Tuesday 2 August, Telegraph: Councils criticise Right to Buy expansion plans 
The Local Government Association has warned that expanding Right to Buy will dramatically cut 
the number of council homes as they are “impossible” to replace. 
 
Wednesday 3 August, BBC Online: More research needed on climate extinction threat 
A new study says catastrophic climate change outcomes, including human extinction, are not 
being taken seriously enough by scientists. 
 
Wednesday 3 August, BBC Online: Minister tells councils to house refugees 
Refugees minister Lord Harrington has asked councils to help house 10,500 Afghans currently 
living in UK hotels. 

  

8. View Planning Applications 

 

 

To view the list of planning applications that 
have recently been submitted to the Council, 
please visit the authority’s on-line Planning 
Application Search.   
 
The system will provide a range of information 
on current and decided applications since 

https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/plastic-waste-recycling-landfill-pollution-3jqjp0cth
https://www.theguardian.com/world/2022/jul/28/climate-breakdown-made-uk-heatwave-10-times-more-likely-study-finds
https://www.ft.com/content/3f3535b8-02ed-4789-86dd-68283bfe2901?shareType=nongift
https://www.express.co.uk/news/science/1647959/energy-bills-next-pm-urgent-crisis-lifeline-millions-fuel-poverty-insulation-efficiency
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/property/news/councils-attack-right-buy-expansion-plans/
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/science-environment-62378157
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-62393625
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/
https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/


 

1948, including a brief description of the 
development, reference number, decision and 
the date of decision.  More recent applications 
show the name and telephone number of the 
council officer who is dealing with the 
application. 
 
Search results are presented in a collection of 
pages, the number of which depends on the 
number of results your search produces.  There 
are navigation tools to allow you to browse your 
results. 
 

 
 

  

Executive Decisions Taken Since Wednesday ... 

 

 

In accordance with the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution, any executive decision shall be 
published normally within five days of being made.  
That record will bear the date on which it is published 
and will specify that the decision will come into force, 
and may then be implemented, on the expiry of 5 
working days after the publication of the decision, 
unless called in for review by the Chairman of the 
Scrutiny and Overview Committee or by any five other 
councillors. 
 

 
A list of decisions currently within the call-in period is available on the Council’s website. 
  
The call in procedure is set out in full in Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution, ‘Scrutiny 
and Overview Committee Procedure Rules’.  

  

9. Section 106 Administrative Fee 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Planning agreed to approve a new set of fees for the 
administration of Section 106 Agreements. 
 
This decision was first published on Thursday 28 July and so the deadline for call in is 23:59 on 
Thursday 4 August. 

  

10. Zero Carbon Communities (ZCC) Grant Scheme 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Resources agreed the recommendations of the Grants Advisory 
Committee held on 29 July 2022 to approve applications to the 2022-23 Zero Carbon 
Communities grant scheme.  
 
This decision was first published on Monday 1 August and so the deadline for call-in is 23:59 on 
Monday 8 August. 

  

http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgDelegatedDecisions.aspx?DS=3&bcr=1
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389
http://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13064&path=0,389


11. Community Chest Grants 

 The Lead Cabinet Member for Resources agreed to accept the recommendations of the Grants 
Advisory Committee of 29 July 2022 and approve three Community Chest grants. 
 
This decision was first published on Monday 1 August and so the deadline for call-in is 23:59 on 
Monday 8 August. 

  

Decisions Made By Officers and Reported For Information 

 Please click on the link to find details of decisions made by officers under delegated authority. 

  

Other Information 

12. Newly-Published Items on modern.gov 

 

 

Agendas 
Planning Committee 10 August 
Licensing Appeals Sub-Committee 10 
August at 11 am 
Licensing Appeals Sub-Committee 10 
August at 2 pm 
 
Decisions 
Section 106 Administrative Fee 
Zero Carbon Communities (ZCC) Grant 
Scheme 
Community Chest Grants 
 
Minutes 
Planning Committee 29 June 
Planning Committee 13 July 
 
Plans 
Forward Plan of Key decisions 
 

 

  

13. The Council's Starters and Leavers 

 

 

New Employees at the Council 
 
Name: Ciaran Davis 
Job title: Policy Planner 
Date started: 1 August 2022 
 
Name: Garfield Hamilton 
Job title: Refuse & Recycling Operative 
Date starting: 22 August 2022 
 
Name: Rita Wong 
Job title: Planning Policy GIS/Data Technical 
Officer 
Date started: 3 August 2022 

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/your-council-and-democracy/access-to-information/
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9501
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9583
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9583
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9582
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9582
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11934
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11938
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11938
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?Id=11935
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9513
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=9500
https://scambs.moderngov.co.uk/mgListPlanItems.aspx?PlanId=1510


 

 

Staff who have left 
 
Name: James Gillings 
Leave date: 26 July 2022 

 

  



This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda

